Enforcement Orders Signed July 8, 2014

Copano Pipeline/Upper Gulfcoast LLC, F/K/A Copano Pipeline/Up Gulfcoast, LP

(Company ID No. 5313), Docket No. GUD 10303

At 1073 System of Company ID 5313, Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas

Rules violated:

49 CFR §192.16(b): No procedure for excavating.

49 CFR §192.517(a): Failure to have proper records of tests.

49 CFR §192.553(c): No written procedure for updating pipeline segments.

49 CFR §192.605(b) and 49 CFR §192.805(b): Failure to have in place proper operating and maintenance plan.

49 CFR §192.612: Failure to have inplace proper written plan for inspection & reburial of pipelines in Gulf of Mexico & inlets.

49 CFR §192.615(a) and 49 CFR §192.745(a): Failure to have in place a written emergency plan. 49 CFR §192.616(a): Failure to have in place proper written continuing public education and awareness program.

49 CFR §192.625(b): Unodorized gas.

49 CFR §192.705(a): Failure to patrol transmission line.

49 CFR §192.713(b): Failure to take damaged transmission line out of service.

Date violations began: 8/13/12

Date of compliance: 5/16/14

Penalty paid: \$23,000.00